
 

Manor City Council Regular Meeting Agenda 8/19/2020 - Page 1 

 

 

 

Dr. Larry Wallace Jr., Mayor 

Deja Hill, Mayor Pro Tem, Place 5 

Emily Hill, Place 1 

Maria Amezcua, Place 2 

Dr. Christopher Harvey, Place 3 

Danny Scarbrough, Place 4 

Vacant, Place 6 

City Council Regular Meeting 

Wednesday, August 19, 2020 at 7:00 PM 

Manor City Hall, Council Chambers, 105 E. Eggleston St. 

AGENDA 

This meeting will be live streamed on Manor Facebook Live 

You can access the meeting at https://www.facebook.com/cityofmanor/ 

CALL TO ORDER AND ANNOUNCE A QUORUM IS PRESENT 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

PROCLAMATIONS 

A. Declaring Friday, August 21, 2020, as “Senior Citizens Day” 

B. Declaring Wednesday, August 26, 2020, as “Women’s Equality Day” 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Comments will be taken from the audience on non-agenda related topics for a length of time, not to exceed three 

(3) minutes per person. Comments on specific agenda items must be made when the item comes before the Council. 

To address the City Council, please complete the white card and present it to the City Secretary prior to the meeting. 

No Action May be Taken by the City Council During Public Comments. 

REPORTS 

Reports about items of community interest on which no action will be taken. 

A. Leadership Manor  

Submitted by: Debbie Charbonneau, Community Development Manager 

CONSENT AGENDA 

All of the following items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be self-explanatory by the Council and will be 

enacted with one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless requested by the Mayor or a 

Council Member; in which event, the item will be removed from the consent agenda and considered separately. 

1. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the City Council Minutes of the 

August 5, 2020, Regular Meeting. 
Submitted by: Lluvia T. Almaraz, City Secretary 

1

https://www.facebook.com/cityofmanor/


 

Manor City Council Regular Meeting Agenda 8/19/2020 - Page 2 

 

2. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the acceptance of the July 2020 Departmental 

Reports: 

  • Police – Ryan Phipps, Chief of Police   

  • Development Services – Scott Dunlop, Asst. Development Services Director 

  • Community Development - Debbie Charbonneau, Community Development Manager 

  • Municipal Court – Sarah Friberg, Court Clerk 

  • Public Works – Mike Tuley, Director of Public Works 

  • Finance – Lydia Collins, Director of Finance 

REGULAR AGENDA 

3. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an ordinance amending the Code of 

Ordinances to create the Public Safety Committee. 

Submitted by: Ryan Phipps, Chief of Police 

4. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the appointment of two (2) Public Safety 

Committee Council Members to serve a one-year term.  
Submitted by: Ryan Phipps, Chief of Police 

5. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an Interlocal Agreement between the City of 

Manor and Travis County Sheriff's Office for Emergency Dispatch Services. 
Submitted by: Ryan Phipps, Chief of Police 

6. Consideration, discussion and possible action on Amendment Three (3) to the Interlocal 

Cooperation Agreement for the Austin Regional Intelligence Center (ARIC) effectively 

recognizing the five (5) new agencies to the Partner Agency List. 
Submitted by: Ryan Phipps, Chief of Police 

7. Consideration, discussion and possible action on Amendment Three (3) to the Interlocal 

Cooperation Agreement for Sustainment Funding for the Austin Regional Intelligence Center 

(ARIC) effectively recognizing the five (5) new agencies to the Partner Agency List.  
Submitted by: Ryan Phipps, Chief of Police 

8. Consideration, discussion and possible action on a Concept Plan for Presidential Glen 

Commercial Phase 1, three (3) lots on 5.4 acres, more or less, and being located at US Hwy 290 

East and Paseo de Presidente Blvd, Manor, TX.  

Applicant: Kimley-Horn and Associates 

Owner: West Elgin Development Corp. 

Submitted by: Scott Dunlop, Asst. Development Services Director 

9. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a draft Comprehensive Plan Request for 

Proposal Scope. 

Submitted by: Scott Dunlop, Asst. Development Services Director 

10. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on setting public hearings for the FY2020-2021 

Proposed Annual Budget and 2020-2021 Property Tax Rate.  
Submitted by: Thomas Bolt, City Manager  

ADJOURNMENT 

 

2



 

Manor City Council Regular Meeting Agenda 8/19/2020 - Page 3 

 

 

In addition to any executive session already listed above, the City Council reserves the right to adjourn into 

executive session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as 

authorized by Texas Government Code Section §551.071 (Consultation with Attorney), §551.072 (Deliberations 

regarding Real Property), §551.073 (Deliberations regarding Gifts and Donations), §551.074 (Personnel Matters), 

§551.076 (Deliberations regarding Security Devices) and §551.087 (Deliberations regarding Economic 

Development Negotiations). 

CONFLICT OF INTEREST 

In accordance with Section 12.04 (Conflict of Interest) of the City Charter, “No elected or appointed officer or 

employee of the city shall participate in the deliberation or decision on any issue, subject or matter before the 

council or any board or commission, if the officer or employee has a personal financial or property interest, direct 

or indirect, in the issue, subject or matter that is different from that of the public at large. An interest arising from 

job duties, compensation or benefits payable by the city shall not constitute a personal financial interest.” 

Further, in accordance with Chapter 171, Texas Local Government Code (Chapter 171), no City Council member 

and no City officer may vote or participate in discussion of a matter involving a business entity or real property in 

which the City Council member or City officer has a substantial interest (as defined by Chapter 171) and action on 

the matter will have a special economic effect on the business entity or real property that is distinguishable from 

the effect on the general public. An affidavit disclosing the conflict of interest must be filled out and filed with the 

City Secretary before the matter is discussed. 

 

POSTING CERTIFICATION 

I, the undersigned authority do hereby certify that this Notice of Meeting was posted on the bulletin board, at the 

City Hall of the City of Manor, Texas, a place convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times 

and said Notice was posted on the following date and time: Friday, August 14, 2020, by 5:00 PM and remained so 

posted continuously for at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting. 

 

  

/s/ Lluvia T. Almaraz, TRMC 

City Secretary for the City of Manor, Texas 

 

NOTICE OF ASSISTANCE AT PUBLIC MEETINGS: 

The City of Manor is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Manor City Hall and the Council 

Chambers are wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive 

services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the City Secretary at 512.272.5555 or e-mail 

lalmaraz@cityofmanor.org . 

3

mailto:lalmaraz@cityofmanor.org


 

                                                                                      
 

PROCLAMATION 

WHEREAS, On August 19, 1988, President Ronald Reagan signed Proclamation 5847 declaring 
August 21st as National Senior Citizens Day to raise awareness about issues that affect senior 
citizens and their quality of life; and 
 
WHEREAS, on August 21st, National Senior Citizens Day recognizes the achievements of the more 
mature representatives of our nation. The day provides an opportunity to show our appreciation for 
their dedication, accomplishments, and services they give throughout their lives; and  
 
WHEREAS, it is imperative that we make use of the vital resources our senior citizens provide. We 
recognize the tremendous contribution these seniors have made to our community. These are the 
people who survived the Great Depression, fought the wars, built businesses and raised our families; 
and 
 
WHERAS, their wealth of knowledge, skill, and experience offer so much to the next generation. As 
technologies advance, these are the people who’ve experienced each step of change. Not only have 
they contributed to it, but they understand firsthand the benefits and the drawbacks. They know life 
without the advancements that exist today; and 
 
WHEREAS, senior citizens deserve the respect and dignity their achievements earn them. The day 
encourages supporting senior citizens to live their lives to the fullest and as independently as 
possible. 
  
NOW, THEREFORE, I, Dr. Larry Wallace Jr., Mayor of the City of Manor, Texas, and on behalf of the 
Manor City Council, do hereby proclaim Friday, August 21, 2020, as:  
 
 

“Senior Citizens Day” 
 
 

in the City of Manor and encourage all citizens to recognize this day in celebrating by spending time with 
the senior citizens in their lives and let them know how much they are appreciated and loved.  

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and caused the seal of the City of Manor to 
be affixed this 19th day of August 2020.   

 
 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Dr. Larry Wallace Jr., Mayor 

       City of Manor 
       

  4

Item A.



                                                                               
 

PROCLAMATION 
 
WHEREAS, in 1971 U.S. Congress designated August 26 as “Women’s Equality 

Day.” The date was selected to commemorate the 1920 certification of the 19th 
Amendment to the Constitution, granting women the right to vote; and 
 

WHEREAS, the anniversary date of the certification of the 19th Amendment, which 
culminated a 72-year, non-violent campaign to extend the right to vote to women, as 
symbol of the continued fight for equal rights; and 
 

WHEREAS, over the last century, great women have proved these views wrong as 
the world has witnessed just what women are capable of achieving; and 
 

WHEREAS, the observance of Women’s Equality Day not only commemorates the 
passage of the 19th Amendment, but also calls attention to women’s continuing efforts 
toward full equality; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Manor recognizes the commemoration of that day in 1920, 

on which the women of America won their right to vote, as an opportunity to continue 
to work for equal rights for ALL citizens. 
 

NOW THEREFORE, I, Dr. Larry Wallace Jr., Mayor of the City of Manor, Texas, 
and on behalf of the Manor City Council, do hereby proclaim Wednesday, August 26, 2020, 
as:  
 

“Women’s Equality Day” 
 

in the City of Manor, Texas and urge all citizens to honor women for their leadership and 
achievements in service to their families, their communities, and the Nation. 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and caused the seal of the City 
of Manor to be affixed this 19th day of August 2020.   

 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Dr. Larry Wallace Jr., Mayor 

       City of Manor 5

Item B.



  AGENDA ITEM NO. 1 

 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  August 19, 2020 
PREPARED BY: Lluvia T. Almaraz, City Secretary 
DEPARTMENT: Administration 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

Consideration, discussion and possible action to approve the City Council Minutes of the August 5, 2020, 
Regular Meeting.  

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

 

PRESENTATION: NO  
ATTACHMENTS:  YES  (If YES, please list below in order to be presented) 

 August 5, 2020, Regular Meeting Minutes 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

It is the City Staff’s recommendation that the City Council approve the City Council Minutes of the August 5, 
2020, Regular Meeting.    

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: 
(Type X before choice to indicate) 

 Recommend Approval  Disapproval  None 

 

6

Item 1.



 
 

CITY COUNCIL  
REGULAR SESSION MINUTES 

AUGUST 5, 2020 
Via Telephone/Video Conference 

 

City of Manor  Page 1 
 
 
 
 
 

The meeting was live streamed on Manor Facebook Live beginning at 7:00 p.m.  
https://www.facebook.com/cityofmanor/ 

 
 
PRESENT: 
 
Dr. Larry Wallace Jr., Mayor  
 
COUNCIL MEMBERS: 
 
Emily Hill, Place 1  
Maria Amezcua, Place 2  
Dr. Christopher Harvey, Place 3 
Danny Scarbrough, Place 4  
Deja Hill, Mayor Pro Tem, Place 5  
Vacant, Place 6 
 
CITY STAFF: 
 
Thomas Bolt, City Manager 
Lluvia T. Almaraz, City Secretary 
Ryan Phipps, Chief of Police 
Scott Dunlop, Assistant Development Services Director 
 
REGULAR SESSION – 7:00 P.M.  
 
 With a quorum of the Council Members present, the regular session of the Manor City Council 
was called to order by Mayor Wallace Jr. at 7:00 p.m. on Wednesday, August 5, 2020, in the 
Council Chambers of the Manor City Hall, 105 E. Eggleston St., Manor, Texas. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 Mayor Wallace Jr. led the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
  

7

Item 1.



 
City Council Regular Session Minutes  
August 5, 2020 
 
 

City of Manor  Page 2 
 
 
 
 
 

PROCLAMATION  
 
A. Declaring Friday, August 7, 2020 as “Purple Heart Day” 

Mayor Wallace Jr. read and presented a proclamation declaring Friday, August 7, 2020, as 
“Purple Heart Day” to Council Member Emily Hill.  

 
PUBLIC COMMENTS    
 

Joseph Alberts, 546 Llano Street, Manor, Texas, spoke before City Council on behalf of Cleora 
McVade.  He expressed his and families concerns regarding the smell and dust that is being caused 
by the new wastewater construction.   

 
Danny Scarbrough, 307 E. Eggleston Street, Manor, Texas, spoke before City Council and 

expressed his concerns regarding politics vs people.  He stated he has received complaints from 
local business owners regarding their business management and has also received complaints from 
employees regarding their communication with City Council.  He would like to see more diversity 
and communication among everyone.  
 
REPORTS  
 
Reports about items of community interest on which no action was taken.  
 

 Manor Police Department - Ryan Phipps, Chief of Police 

1) Public Safety Committee 
2) Emergency Management Committee 
3) Chief’s Community Advisory Board 

 
Chief Phipps discussed and gave an update on the Public Safety Committee; Emergency 

Management Committee; and Chief’s Community Advisory Board.  
 

 City Manager’s Report - Thomas Bolt, City Manager 

1) Economic Development  

 City Manager Bolt discussed the attached Economic Development Smart Book.  
 
Mayor Pro Tem Deja Hill thanked City Manager Bolt for all the information that he provided.  
 
City Manager Bolt thanked Scott Dunlop, Assistant Development Services Director for helping 

him gather all the information provided in the Economic Development Smart Book.   
 
   

8

Item 1.



 
City Council Regular Session Minutes  
August 5, 2020 
 
 

City of Manor  Page 3 
 
 
 
 
 

At the request of City Manager Bolt Agenda Item No. 2 was moved to the Consent Agenda.  
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 
1. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the City Council Minutes: 

 
 July 15, 2020, Joint Meeting with Manor Charter Review Commission; and 
 July 25, 2020, Workshop Session 

 
2. Second and Final Reading: Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an 

Ordinance rezoning 24.78 acres of land more or less out of the Sumner Bacon Survey No. 
62, and being located along Hill Lane, from Light Commercial (C-1) to Institutional 
Small (I-1). Applicant: Catholic Diocese of Austin. Owner: Catholic Diocese of Austin. 
 

  Ordinance No. 577: An Ordinance of The City of Manor, Texas, Amending the Zoning 
Ordinance by Rezoning a Parcel of Land from Light Commercial (C-1) to Institutional Small 
(I-1); Making Findings of Fact; and Providing for Related Matters. 

 
MOTION:  Upon a motion made by Council Member Scarbrough and seconded by Council 

Member Amezcua, to approve and adopt all items on the Consent Agenda.  
 
 Mayor Wallace Jr. open the floor for any questions to the motion.   

 
  There was no discussion.  
 
Motion to approve carried 6-0 
 
REGULAR AGENDA 
 
3. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve a Resolution calling the 

November 3, 2020, General Election; Authorization of an Election Calendar; and 
Authorization for the Mayor to sign the Notice of General Election. 

 
  The City staff recommended that the City Council approve Resolution No. 2020-06 calling 

the November 3, 2020, General Election; Approve the Election Calendar; and Authorize the 
Mayor to sign the final Notice of General Election.  

 
  Lluvia T. Almaraz, City Secretary was available to address any questions posed by the City 

Council.     
 
  Resolution No. 2020-06: A Resolution Of The City Of Manor, Texas, Ordering A General 

Election To Be Held On November 3, 2020, For The Purpose Of Electing Three (3) Council 
Members Of The City Council (Place Nos. 2, 4, And 6); Making Provisions For The Conduct 
Of The Elections; Providing For Other Matters Relating To The Election; And Providing An 
Effective Date.   

  

9

Item 1.



 
City Council Regular Session Minutes  
August 5, 2020 
 
 

City of Manor  Page 4 
 
 
 
 
 

 
MOTION:  Upon a motion made by Council Member Scarbrough and seconded by Council 

Member Amezcua, to approve Resolution No. 2020-06 calling the November 3, 
2020, General Election; Approve the Election Calendar; and Authorize the Mayor to 
sign the final Notice of General Election.  

 
  Mayor Wallace Jr. open the floor for any questions to the motion.    
 
  There was no further discussion. 
 
Motion to approve carried 6-0 
 
4. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve an Ordinance Calling the 

November 3, 2020, Special Election to be held on the adoption of amendments to the 
Charter of the City of Manor; Authorizing for the Mayor to sign the Notice of Special 
Election. 

 
  The City staff recommended that the City Council approve Ordinance No. 578 calling the 

November 3, 2020, Special Election to be held on the adoption of amendments to the Charter 
of the City of Manor; and Authorize the Mayor to sign the final Notice of Special Election.  

 
  Lluvia T. Almaraz, City Secretary was available to address any questions posed by the City 

Council.     
 
  Ordinance No. 578: An Ordinance Ordering a Special Election to be Held on the Adoption 

of Amendments to the Charter of the City of Manor; Providing for the Election to be Conducted 
in Accordance With the Procedures Set Forth in the Resolution Calling the 2020 General 
Election; and Related Matters. 

 
  Kay Forsythe, 139 Lexington Street, Manor, Texas, spoke before City Council regarding 

the proposed Charter Amendments.  She discussed the proposed Council Compensation. Ms. 
Forsythe also discussed the Economic and Community Development Organizations that 
Council is wanting to participate in.  She expressed her concerns regarding the proposed 
changes to the City Council Term Limits.  She is requesting additional time for citizens to 
consider all proposed changes to the City Charter.  

 
MOTION:  Upon a motion made by Council Member Dr. Harvey and seconded by Mayor Pro 

Tem Deja Hill, to approve Ordinance No. 578 calling the November 3, 2020, Special 
Election to be held on the adoption of amendments to the Charter of the City of 
Manor; and Authorize the Mayor to sign the final Notice of Special Election.      

 
  Mayor Wallace Jr. open the floor for any questions to the motion.   
 
  Council Member Dr. Harvey asked for clarification on the proposed 4-year terms for City 

Council on Section 3.01 Governing Body.  
 

10

Item 1.



 
City Council Regular Session Minutes  
August 5, 2020 
 
 

City of Manor  Page 5 
 
 
 
 
 

  Mayor Wallace Jr. clarified the amendments to the 4-year term.   
 
  Mayor Wallace Jr. stated that the Charter Review Commission had met for 6 months to 

discuss all proposed amendments.  He discussed the joint meeting that was held with the 
Charter Review Commission regarding all proposed changes.  He stated recording could be 
found on Manor’s Facebook.    

 
  There was no further discussion.  
 
Motion to approve carried 5-1 (Council Member Scarbrough voted against)  
 
5. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on establishing an emergency financial 

assistance rent/mortgage, utility, and small business grant program. 
 
  The City staff recommended that the City Council approve the establishment of an 

Emergency Financial Assistance Rent/Mortgage, Utility and Small Business Grant Program 
funded only up to the allotment provided to the city by Coronavirus Relief Fund (CRF) from 
the Texas Department of Emergency Management (TDEM) under the CARES Act.  

  
 City Manager Bolt discussed the attached Emergency Utility Bill Relief Grant Program 
Guidelines.  
 
 The discussion was held regarding the assistance to small businesses.  
 
 The discussion was held regarding the process for distribution of funds and qualifications 
for small business owners.  
 
 The discussion was held regarding the clarification on Eligibility Requirements.  

 
MOTION:  Upon a motion made by Council Member Dr. Harvey and seconded by Council 

Member Scarbrough, to approve the establishment of an Emergency Financial 
Assistance Rent/Mortgage, Utility and Small Business Grant Program funded only 
up to the allotment provided to the city by Coronavirus Relief Fund (CRF) from the 
Texas Department of Emergency Management (TDEM) under the CARES Act. 

   
  Mayor Wallace Jr. open the floor for any questions to the motion.   
 
  Mayor Pro Tem Deja Hill asked for clarification on Exhibit C No. 6 regarding the 

application.  
 
  City Manager Bolt stated that at this time there was no application attached.  
   
  There was no further discussion. 
 
Motion to approve carried 6-0 
  

11

Item 1.



 
City Council Regular Session Minutes  
August 5, 2020 
 
 

City of Manor  Page 6 
 
 
 
 
 

 Mayor Wallace Jr. adjourned the regular session of the Manor City Council into Executive 
Session via Zoom at 7:50 p.m. on Wednesday, August 5, 2020, in accordance with the 
requirements of the Open Meetings Law.  
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION  
 

The Manor City Council convened into Executive Session pursuant to the provisions of 
Chapter 551 Texas Government Code, in accordance with the authority contained in Section 
551.074 Personnel Matters – Interview Candidates for appointments to the Planning and Zoning 
Commission for Place No. 5 at 7:50 p.m. on Wednesday, August 5, 2020.  

Interviews were conducted via zoom.  

The Executive Session was adjourned at 8:52 p.m. on Wednesday, August 5, 2020.  

 
OPEN SESSION 

The City Council reconvened into Open Session pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 551 
Texas Government Code and took action on item(s) discussed during Closed Executive Session at 
8:52 p.m. on Wednesday, August 5, 2020.  

Mayor Wallace Jr. opened the floor for action to be taken on the items discussed in the 
Executive Session.  

MOTION:  Upon a motion made by Council Member Dr. Harvey and seconded by Council 
Member Emily Hill, to appoint Prince John Chavis to the unexpired term of the P&Z 
Commission, Place No. 5. 

 
 Mayor Wallace Jr. open the floor for any questions to the motion.   
 
 There was no discussion. 
 
Motion to approve failed 3-3 (Council Member Scarbrough, Council Member Amezcua, and 
Mayor Wallace voted against) 
 
 Mayor Wallace Jr. open the floor for a second motion.    
 
MOTION:  Upon a motion made by Council Member Amezcua and seconded by Council Member 

Emily Hill, to appoint Ruben Cardona to the unexpired term of the P&Z Commission, 
Place No. 5. 

 
 Mayor Wallace Jr. open the floor for any questions to the motion.   
 
 There was no discussion.  
 
Motion to approve carried 4-2 (Council Member Emily Hill and Council Member Dr. 
Harvey voted against)  

12

Item 1.



 
City Council Regular Session Minutes  
August 5, 2020 
 
 

City of Manor  Page 7 
 
 
 
 
 

 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
 The Regular Session of the Manor City Council Adjourned at 8:55 p.m. on Wednesday, August 
5, 2020. 
 
 These minutes approved by the Manor City Council on the 19th day of August 2020.  
 
 
APPROVED: 
  
__________________________________ 
Dr. Larry Wallace Jr.  
Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
___________________________________________________ 

Lluvia T. Almaraz, TRMC 
City Secretary  

13

Item 1.



1 
 

    MEMO 
To: Mayor and City Council Members 

From:  Thomas Bolt, City Manager 

Date:  August 5, 2020 

RE:  Economic Development Smart Book  

 
 
Mayor, Councilmembers and EDC Committee members. 
 
Based on the asks from the first Mayors EDC meeting we have compiled the following list of 
information either requested or deemed important by staff to represent all of the current efforts and 
or policies in place to address Economic Development here in the City of Manor.  Of course, the 
boundaries of the City can change with voluntary annexation initiated by a property owner.  We 
are currently working on an updated Capital Improvement Plan that establishes proposed uses and 
needs for infrastructure both within our City Limits and ETJ.  The charts or documents below 
represent preliminary action or projects staff is working on.  Not included in the following are 
projects staff is currently working on with developers with both Development Agreements and 
Public Improvement Districts (PID analysis for bond purposes. We do not have a Tax Increment 
Refinance Policy (TIRZ) but this is a financing avenue allowed for regional improvements 
beneficial to the city, generally reimbursed through a portion of property tax.   
 
The current list of PID discussions include: 
EntradaGlen  
Manor Heights.  
Lagos 
Rose Hill (Stonewater)  
 
EntradaGlen - represents an area considered to be the gateway to the City of Manor on our East 
Side.  Contemplated in this area is 1M square feet of retail space along with an age restricted 
Multifamily Development and another non restricted Multifamily development.  The boundaries 
of the PID have been established but the Development Agreement and PID values have not been 
established.  This PID is predominantly commercial except for the multi-family. 
 
 
 

14

Item 1.



 
Manor Heights – primarily a residential development.  There is some commercial to be located 
along US HWY 290 E along with a Wastewater treatment facility included in the overall project.  
This project also has a TIRZ which will help offset costs for roadway improvements and expansion 
of the wastewater treatment facility.  The PID includes provisions for housing types, values and 
amenities for the entire development inclusive of shared use paths, open spaces and increased 
public landscaping.  
 
Lagos – Lago’s is a development south of the older section of town.  The project includes single 
family residential, Multifamily in a condominium type of setting and commercial areas nearest 
intersections.  The early phases of Lago’s are developed and discussion on future phases are 
ongoing.   The amenities in this project include shared use paths, a nature preserve with large pond 
to be environmentally protected.  Future phases of this development include areas within the City 
of Manor, but the bulk of the development is in the Austin jurisdiction. That area will include 
combinations of single-family dwellings, multifamily and commercial development.  The specifics 
are not known to us as it is outside our jurisdiction.  
 
Rose Hill – The Rose Hill PID is an older established PID covering the Stonewater Subdivision.  
This development is residential and in almost completely built out.   
 
Each of these developments may not seem like Economic Development but the conditions placed 
upon the development generally increase the value of the development thereby establishing higher 
property values. 
 
380 Agreements; 
 
Currently we have one 380 agreement approved by council for Manor Commons generally known 
as the Walmart Development. This area includes the land on the south corner of US HWY 290 and 
both on the east and west side of FM 973.  There are multifamily, commercial, and residential 
components of this development agreement.  This agreement allows for a repayment of sales tax 
on an escalating scale for up to 10 years.  The improvements associated and with this 380agreement 
include larger utility sizing, Roadway enhancements and a park located on the east side of FM 973 
in this general area.    
 
Development Agreements: 
 
All developments taking advantage of a financing agreement have a Development Agreement with 
the city dictating type of development and improvements that are associated with the development. 
The following is a list of agreements in place, contemplated or in the process of amendment. Both 
EntradaGlen and ShadowGlen include significant roadway improvements.  Staff has not concluded 
negotiations and EntradaGlen and ShadowGlen amendments need council action when ready to 
be presented.  
 
EntradaGlen 
ShadowGlen 
Manor Heights 
Lagos  
Manor Commons 

15

Item 1.



3 
 

 
Attached to this document are the following exhibits.   
 

 Current City Limits and Extra Territorial Jurisdiction Maps 
 Statistical Information re: population.   
 Manor Community Survey Results (Grant Works) 
 Capital Improvement Plan  
 Draft information for Comprehensive Plan Requests  
 Public Improvement District Policy (PID) 
 Economic Development Policies   

 
Staff is currently investigating opportunities for larger facilities and will initiate a needs assessment 
to assure the public that the city is being fiscally responsible while finding adequate facilities to 
operate city offices.   
 
Realizing some details are difficult to discern, we can make larger copies for whatever format the 
Mayors Economic Development Committee deems workable.  This will become their working 
document.   
 
Staff involvement will commence with revisions to policies or actions that should be approved by 
City Council.   
 
Staff will be happy to assist the Council and the Mayor’s EDC with updates, questions or 
clarification either mentioned here or proposed.  
 

16

Item 1.



17

Item 1.



18

Item 1.



19

Item 1.



20

Item 1.



21

Item 1.



22

Item 1.



23

Item 1.



24

Item 1.



25

Item 1.



26

Item 1.



27

Item 1.



28

Item 1.



29

Item 1.



30

Item 1.



31

Item 1.



32

Item 1.



33

Item 1.



34

Item 1.



35

Item 1.



36

Item 1.



37

Item 1.



38

Item 1.



39

Item 1.



40

Item 1.



41

Item 1.



42

Item 1.



43

Item 1.



44

Item 1.



45

Item 1.



46

Item 1.



47

Item 1.



48

Item 1.



49

Item 1.



50

Item 1.



51

Item 1.



52

Item 1.



53

Item 1.



54

Item 1.



55

Item 1.



56

Item 1.



57

Item 1.



58

Item 1.



59

Item 1.



60

Item 1.



61

Item 1.



62

Item 1.



63

Item 1.



64

Item 1.



65

Item 1.



66

Item 1.



67

Item 1.



68

Item 1.



69

Item 1.



70

Item 1.



71

Item 1.



72

Item 1.



73

Item 1.



74

Item 1.



75

Item 1.



76

Item 1.



77

Item 1.



78

Item 1.



79

Item 1.



80

Item 1.



81

Item 1.



82

Item 1.



83

Item 1.



84

Item 1.



85

Item 1.



86

Item 1.



87

Item 1.



88

Item 1.



89

Item 1.



90

Item 1.



91

Item 1.



92

Item 1.



93

Item 1.



94

Item 1.



95

Item 1.



96

Item 1.



97

Item 1.



98

Item 1.



99

Item 1.



100

Item 1.



101

Item 1.



102

Item 1.



103

Item 1.



104

Item 1.



105

Item 1.



106

Item 1.



107

Item 1.



108

Item 1.



109

Item 1.



110

Item 1.



111

Item 1.



112

Item 1.



113

Item 1.



114

Item 1.



115

Item 1.



116

Item 1.



117

Item 1.



118

Item 1.



119

Item 1.



120

Item 1.



121

Item 1.



122

Item 1.



123

Item 1.



124

Item 1.



125

Item 1.



126

Item 1.



1 | P a g e  

 
 

 
City of Manor, Texas 

Emergency Utility Bill Relief Grant Program Guidelines 
August 5, 2020 

 
 

1. P  rogram Objective 
The Manor City Council has declared that the City’s utility services are considered essential utility 
services to meet basic public health, sanitation, welfare, and public safety needs of its residents. 

 
The Manor City Council has approved the implementation of the Emergency Utility Bill Relief Grant 
program which is intended to help City of Manor’s inside‐City residential utility customers to have 
uninterrupted access to utility services who are experiencing financial hardships due to COVID‐19 
pandemic and are unable to pay their utility bills. 

 

2. F  unding Source 
The funding source for this emergency financial assistance program is from the City of Manor’s 
allotment of Coronavirus Relief Fund (CRF) from the Texas Department of Emergency Management 
(TDEM) under the CARES Act. 

 

3. E  ffective & Program End Date 
The City’s Emergency Utility Bill Relief Grant program is effective April 1, 2020 to June 30, 2020. 
The City Council, at its sole discretion, subject to funding availability may authorize to extend the 
program end date to any date prior to December 30, 2020. 

 

4. E  ligibility Requirements 
City’s utility customers to be eligible must meet A  LL requirements identified below to qualify for 
financial assistance under the City’s Emergency Utility Bill Relief Grant program: 

a. Applicant must be experiencing a financial hardship due COVID‐19 pandemic. 

b. Applicant must be experiencing a financial hardship due to loss of job or reduction in income 
related to COVID‐19. 

c. Applicant must be an inside‐City residential customer with an active utility account (not 
account that has been closed). 

d. Applicant must be the primary individual under whose name the utility account is registered 
and established. 

e. Applicant’s income must be at or above the federal income thresholds for low income. 

127

Item 1.



2 | P a g e  

5. E  ligible Financial Assistance 
Only the following items are eligible and authorized for the use of grant funds under the City’s 
Emergency Utility Bill Relief Grant program. 

a. City of Manor’s utility bill issued for utility services and billed for the following months: 

i. April 2020 utility bill due May 15, 2020 
ii. May 2020 utility bill due June 15, 2020 
iii. June 2020 utility bill due July 15, 2020 

b. All utility services provided by and billed for by the City of Manor which may include 
utility services for water, wastewater, and solid waste. 

c. Monthly service charges for utility services. 

d. Late payment penalty. 

e. Service disconnection fee 

f. Does not cover account deposit or other service application or new initiation fees. 
 

6. F  inancial Assistance for Utility Account Credit 
The financial assistance to inside‐City residential utility customers who have met the eligibility 
requirements and who have been approved under the City’s Emergency Utility Bill Relief Grant 
program will be aided as follows: 

a. The customer’s utility account will be applied a monetary credit for the customer’s monthly 
utility bill issued for utility services billed for the following months and for which the 
payment due date is on: 

i. April 2020 utility bill due May 15, 2020 
ii. May 2020 utility bill due June 15, 2020 
iii. June 2020 utility bill due July 15, 2020 

 

a. The monetary credit applied to the customer’s utility account is not for past due utility 
account balance(s) outstanding prior to the program effective date of April 1, 2020. 

b. No refunds to utility customers receiving financial assistance under the City’s Emergency 
Utility Bill Relief Grant program shall be allowed and authorized. 

c. Any unused account credit arising as a result of the customer, who has been approved to 
receive financial assistance under this program, having made a utility payment before the 
financial assistance approval, shall rollover to the next month. 

 

7. D  ocumentation Required 
The City of Manor inside‐City residential customer to be considered for financial assistance under 
the City’s Emergency Utility Bill Relief Grant program shall provide the following: 

a. Completed Application (Exhibit B attached herewith) and whichever is applicable, 
1) Proof of income or pay reduction (latest pay stub), or 
2) Proof of approved unemployment claim, or 
3) Letter from employer confirming business closure, layoff, or reduction in pay due to 
COVID‐19, and 

4) City of Manor Affidavit Form with justification boxes to be checked, signed and 
dated (Exhibit C attached herewith). 

128

Item 1.



3 | P a g e  

8. O  utsourcing of Program Intake & Administrative Services 

Due to the urgent and emergency nature and objective of the City’s Emergency Utility Bill Relief 

Grant program, the City Manager and or their designee is hereby authorized to consider, negotiate 

and recommend for City Council’s approval a contract with a professional organization and or a 

business entity for securing application intake and administration of the grant program on behalf of 

the City of Manor. 
 

9. C  ity Council Authorization 

The above program guidelines and eligibility requirements for the City’s Emergency Utility Bill Relief 

Grant were initially reviewed on August 5, 2020 and final approval by the Manor City Council will 

take place on August 19, 2020. 

129

Item 1.



4 | P a g e  

 

 

City of Manor, Texas 
Emergency Utility Bill Relief Grant Program Guidelines 

 

EXHIBIT A 
F  ederal Annual Income Thresholds for Travis County by Household Size 

 
 
 

  

1 Person 
 

2 Person 
 

3 Person 
 

4 Person 
 

5 Person 
 

6 Person 
 

7 Person 
 

8 Person 

 

Low Income 
 

$54,700 
 

$62,500 
 

$70,300 
 

$78,100 
 

$84,350 
 

$90,600 
 

$96,850 
 

$103,100 

 

S  ource: 
 

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) income guidelines utilized for Section 8 

program. This income threshold is based on 80% of FY 2020 MFI $97,600 for Austin‐Round Rock, TX 

MSA which includes Travis County, Texas. 

130

Item 1.



5 | P a g e  

 

City of Manor, Texas 
Emergency Utility Bill Relief Grant Program Guidelines 

 

EXHIBIT B 
A  PPLICATION FORM 

 

1. Today’s Date:     _ 
 

2. Applicant’s Name:     
 

3. Name of Account Holder:     
 

4. Utility Account Number:    (8‐digits, no dashes) 
 

5. My Utility Account:  [  ]  Is Active  [ ] Has Been Closed‐out 
 

6. Service Address:     _ 
 

7. Number of People in Household:     
 

8. Contact Email Address:     
 

9. Contact Phone Number:  _   (10‐digits, no dashes) 
 

10. My Monthly Income:     _ 
 

11. My Spouse/Partner’s Monthly Income:      
 

12. Reason for Requesting Emergency 

Financial Assistance:  [ ] Experiencing Hardship Due to COVID‐19 

[ ] Loss of Job Due to COVID‐19 

[ ] Reduction in Income Due to Covid‐19 

[ ] Other: Please Provide Explanation Below 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 

13. Applicant’s Signature: 
 
 
 

 

131

Item 1.



6 | P a g e  

 
 

City of Manor, Texas 
Emergency Utility Bill Relief Grant Program Guidelines 

 

EXHIBIT C 
A  FFIDAVIT 

 
 

I,   , presently residing at   , 
Manor, Texas 78653, County of Travis, Texas, do hereby solemnly swear that I and my family have been 
experiencing financial hardships due to COVID‐19 and I am unable to pay my City of Manor utility bill. 

 
I further solemnly swear that I have provided the following documentation as proof for: 

1. [  ]  Loss of job 
2. [  ]  Loss of income 
3. [  ]  Unemployment claim filed 
4. [  ]  Unemployment claim approved 
5. [  ]  Employer’s letter confirming business closure, layoff, or 

  reduction in pay due to COVID‐19 
6. [  ]  Other: Explanation provided by me under item #11 on the attached 

  application 

 
I am requesting financial assistance under the City’s Emergency Utility Bill Relief Grant Program. I 
hereby agree that should the information submitted by me to receive financial assistance under the 
City’s Emergency Utility Bill Relief Grant Program is found to be untrue or false, any monetary credit 
applied to my City of Utility account will be immediately reversed and I will be responsible for all utility 
account balance. 

 

By signing this Affidavit, I hereby attest that I have read this Affidavit, that I fully understand and 
acknowledge all claims and statements made by me in this Affidavit, and that all such claims and 
statements made by me in this Affidavit are completely true and accurate. 

 
 
 

 

Signature of Applicant & Date 

132

Item 1.



  AGENDA ITEM NO. 2 

 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  August 19, 2020 
PREPARED BY: Thomas Bolt, City Manager 
DEPARTMENT: Administration 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

Consideration, discussion and possible action on the acceptance of the July 2020 Departmental Reports.   

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

  • Police – Ryan Phipps, Chief of Police   

  • Development Services – Scott Dunlop, Asst. Development Services Director 

  • Community Development - Debbie Charbonneau, Community Development Manager 

  • Municipal Court – Sarah Friberg, Court Clerk 

  • Public Works – Mike Tuley, Director of Public Works 

  • Finance – Lydia Collins, Director of Finance 
PRESENTATION: NO  
ATTACHMENTS:  YES  (If YES, please list below in order to be presented) 

 July 2020 Departmental Reports 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

It is the City Staff’s recommendation that the City Council approve and accept the July 2020 Departmental 
Reports.     

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: 
(Type X before choice to indicate) 

 Recommend Approval  Disapproval  None 

 

133

Item 2.



Manor Police Department
Monthly Council Report

Date of Meeting: 8/19/2020

July 2020

Activity Reported Month Same month Prior year Percentage difference
Calls for Service 1821 1459 25↑
Average CFS per day 58.7 47 25↑ $2,933
Open Cases 19 13 46↑ $20,238
Charges Filed 21 51 59↓
Alarm Responses 32 58 45↓
Drug Cases 4 5 20↓
Family Violence 11 21 48↓
Arrests Fel/Misd 12 FEL/9MISD 9FEL/42 MISD 33Fel↑/78MISD↓
Animal Control 84 31 170↑
Traffic Accidents 36 22 64↑
DWI Arrests 7 13 46↓
Traffic  Violations 40 579 93↓
Impounds 19 55 65↓
Ordinance Violations 57 38 50↑
Victim Services Cases 62 52 19↑
Total Victims Served 51 56 9↓
Laboratory Submissions 5 9 44↓

Notes: 

*DNA‐ DATA NOT AVAILABLE

Patrol Car Rental
Last Month

YTD

Ryan S. Phipps ‐ Chief of Police

134

Item 2.



 Description Projects Valuation Fees Detail

Commercial Accessory 2 $40,000.00 $870.00

Commercial Demolition 2 $20,460.00 $466.00

Commercial Irrigation 1 $40,000.00 $13,400.00

Commercial Remodel/Repair 1 $42,000.00 $932.00 Med. Towers @ Shadowglen

Commercial Sign 3 $7,950.00 $898.38

Commercial Swimming Pool/Spa 1 $135,000.00 $882.00 Manor Commons Sr. Apt Pool

Commercial Tenant Finish-Out 1 $10,000.00 $1,090.20 Urban Liquor

Multifamily New 8 $38,379,914.31 $922,756.60 Manor Grand Apartments

Residential Accessory 6 $120,000.00 $2,430.00

Residential Deck/Patio 4 $23,740.58 $730.00

Residential Electric 13 $224,080.14 $1,391.00

Residential Foundation 4 $28,501.00 $386.00

Residential Irrigation 31 $66,348.66 $3,317.00

Residential Mechanical/HVAC 3 $17,500.00 $321.00

Residential New 146 $44,241,072.80 $686,943.60

Residential Plumbing 1 $3,900.00 $107.00

Residential Swimming Pool/Spa 2 $122,000.00 $889.00

Temporary Sign 1 $37.00

Totals 230 $83,522,467.49 $1,637,846.78

Total Certificate of Occupancies Issued: 55

Total Inspections(Comm & Res): 1,603

Tom Bolt, City Manager

July 1-31, 2020

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DEPARTMENT REPORT

PROJECT VALUATION AND FEE REPORT

135

Item 2.



DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

THOMAS BOLT, DIRECTOR

*Charts displayed at different scales

July 2020

100

230

0 50 100 150 200 250

ALL PERMITS ISSUED

2020

2019

1401

1603

0 300 600 900 1200 1500 1800

INSPECTIONS

2020

2019

50

55

0 20 40 60 80 100

COs ISSUED

2020

2019

50

146

0 50 100 150

RESIDENTIAL NEW PERMITS

2020

2019

136

Item 2.



DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

THOMAS BOLT, DIRECTOR

*Charts displayed at different scales

July 2020

100

230

0 50 100 150 200 250

ALL PERMITS ISSUED

2020

2019

1401

1603

0 300 600 900 1200 1500 1800

INSPECTIONS

2020

2019

50

55

0 20 40 60 80 100

COs ISSUED

2020

2019

50

146

0 50 100 150

RESIDENTIAL NEW PERMITS

2020

2019

137

Item 2.



    MEMO 
To: Mayor and City Council Members 

From:  Debbie Charbonneau, Community Development Manager 

Date:  August 19, 2020 

 RE:  July Monthly Report  

 
COMMUNITY MEETINGS 
 
BUSINESS CONTACTS 
Maxine’s Gumbo House 
Libation Station 
Manor Chamber of Commerce 
Bud-ee’s Smoke & Vape 
Good Luck Grill 
Double Dave’s Pizzaworks 
Ramos 
Tamale Addiction 
Casa Garcia’s 
Lillie Mae’s Comfort Food 
Shipley’s Donuts 
 
EVENTS 
Governor’s Small Business Webinar Business Strategies Series. 
Buxton Small Business Webinar. 
VOMO Webinar – How to Retain and Manage Volunteers. 
Veterans Support Center Meeting. 
Buxton Consumer Impact Webinar. 
AAUL Zoom Meeting. 
CivStart Zoom Meeting. 
National Main Street Center – HartBeat of Main Street Grant Program. 
  
OTHER DUTIES 
Texas Downtown Association Education & Outreach Committee Call. 
Texas Downtown Association Conference Committee Call. 
Texas Downtown Association Programming Sub-Committee Call. 
 

138

Item 2.



139

Item 2.



     MEMO 
 

 
 
 

To: Mayor and City Council Members 

From:  Mike Tuley, Director of Public Works  

Date: August 19, 2020 

RE:  July Monthly Report 
 

Public Works Department 
 
 

Street and Public, Parks, and Maintenance Department 
 
In the month of July, the Public Parks and Maintenance Department mowed all city facilities, alleys, and 
right of ways. They cleaned and maintained all city facilities and parks. They performed all maintenance 
on city vehicles and heavy equipment. In July, the Street Department repaired streets, curbs and signs.  
                                  

Water and Wastewater Department 
 
In July, the Water Department performed daily maintenance on the water system, repaired water mains, 
set water meters and tested the water daily. In July, the Wastewater Department performed daily 
maintenance on the wastewater plant.  They cleaned and unstopped wastewater mains.   
                                       

Water Production & Purchase 
 
In July, 35% of the water we supplied to our residents was from our wells, and we purchased 65% from 
EPCOR and Manville WSC. In July, the estimated population of residents in the City of Manor is 14,772. 
Estimated population for ShadowGlen is 4,282 residents. 

 
     Subdivision Inspections 

 
 Street Inspections- 10 
 Water Inspections- 5 
 Wastewater Inspections- 4 

 
 
 

      
          
 

140

Item 2.



 

Page 2 of 5 
 

Streets and Parks Monthly Report July 2020  
 
 
Daily Duties and Projects 7-1-2020 / 7-31-2020 
 
 
Completed water cut asphalt repair on 300 block Burton St. 
 
Completed water cut asphalt repair on 500 block Burnet St.  
 
Completed asphalt repair on Greenbury Dr. 
 
Repaired potholes in Old Town. 
 
Continued street pavement repairs on Wheeler St. between N. Caldwell St. and N. Bastrop St. 
 
Weekly irrigation checks. 
 
Playground and play scape monthly safety checks. 
 
Scheduled weekly Park mowing maintenance completed. 
 
Thursday/Friday Afternoons Bulk Drop Off for city residence.  
 
Scheduled weekly Park rounds @ park facilities completed. 
 
Scheduled weekly (ROW) Right of Way mowing completed. 
 
Weekly vehicle & equipment checks and maintenance.  
 
 
 
Inspections/Warranties/New subdivision Walkthroughs and Pre-Construction meetings. 

Presidential Heights Phase 5 - Contractor in development process. The city will continue their 
regular site inspections to ensure all contractors are following the rules that are in place. 
Presidential Heights Phase 3&4 – homes are being built. 
Stonewater North Phase 3- Homes are being built.   
Stonewater North Phase 2- Contractor is in development process. 
Lagos Phase 1- Homes are continuing to go up and regular inspections are done on a weekly basis.   
Manor Commons- phase 1- 1year walkthrough has been done, contractor in process of repairs. 
Manor Commons – phase homes are still being built. 
Manor Commons Apartments – still in building process. 
Ring Drive – 1year walkthrough has been done, contractor in process of repairs. 
Manor Heights – Phase 1 Sec. 1&2 Contractor in development process.  
Grass Dale Manor Apartment is in development process. 
 
 
 
 
 141

Item 2.



 

Page 3 of 5 
 

Water Monthly Report July 2020 
 
 
For the month of July, the Water Department had 11 service calls, 8 repair jobs, 7 maintenance jobs and 5 
inspections. 
 
 
Service calls include: Low water pressure calls, meter leaks, line locates, brown water calls, disconnect water 
services, and connected water services. 
 
 
Repairs  
 
17004 Blake Manor Rd.- replaced 1" leaking angle stop by FZ,AM 7-6-20. 
12852 St. Mary -replaced broken 3/4 curb stop by FZ,AM 7-8-20. 
510 Burnet St. - repaired 1" service line break, replaced service from  
main to meter by CD,AM,JB 7-20-20. 
300 Blk East Burton St. -repaired 1" corp. leak on a 6" main and replaced service line 
with new poly by CD,AM,JT 7-22-20. 
11809 Navasota - Replaced leaking 1 x 3/4 angle stop notified customer when 
job was completed by CD,JT 7-31-20. 
City yard pump room - pulled pump number 4 to have looked at possible bad impeller- 
All American Pump check impeller out by JT,FZ 7-10-20. 
300 Block West Wheeler - repaired a 6" water main break by JT,AM,CD 7-21-20. 
200 West Parsons - repaired an 8" water main break covered hole and barricaded 
work area will smooth up when dirt dries by JT,CD,AM,JB 7-27-20. 
 
Maintenance 
 
Capitol Bearing - had discharge and suction hoses (had leaks) on 3" trash pumps repaired  
at capitol bearing by FZ 7-6-20. 
Bac T samples - took first set of 5 Bac T samples and dropped off at Aqua Tech lab by JT 7-8-20. 
Tower Lane -open valve on Tower Road at east elevated tank so that Sky Blue Utilities could flush newly 
laid 12" main  by JT,AM 7-10-20. 
210 East Burton St - locate water main and service for Bluebonnet Electric they are setting a new pole 
marked with blue paint by JT,AM 7-16-20. 
Bac T samples - took second set of 5 Bac T samples and dropped off at Aqua Tech lab by JT 7-20-20. 
3rd qtr. samples in Presidential Glen, Greenbury, Hamilton Point and Wildhorse Creek-took 3rd qtr. samples 
with TCEQ technician Georgia Parks by JT 7-30-20. 
302 East Carrie Manor - locate utilities by pole number 321677 so Bluebonnet Electric can set 
pole. Marked water main and services with blue paint by JT 7-31-20. 
 
 
Inspections 
 
Presidential heights Phase 1 - pressure test water main laid by JL Construction passed by JT 7-1-20. 
Presidential heights Phase 1 - received Bac T  sample results -passed by JT 7-6-20. 
Presidential Glen Phase 7 -two-year warranty inspection by JT,AM 7-8-20. 
Lagos Phase 1 -two-year warranty inspection by JT,AM 7-8-20. 
Presidential Glen Phase 2 - New construction water main by JL Gray Construction by  JT 7-23-20. 
 
 
 
 
 142

Item 2.



 

Page 4 of 5 
 

Wastewater Monthly Report July 2020 
 
 
 
For the month of July, the Wastewater Department had 6 service calls, 7 repair jobs, 18 maintenance jobs and 4 
inspections. 
 
 
 
Service Calls 
 
16217 Hamilton Point - sewer clog - clog was on customer side - plumber unstopped customer side- city crew 
did not find any issues  on city side we will monitor service line by FZ 7-2-20. 
207 East Burton St - sewer clog - city side was clear notified customer clog was on customer side 
of service line by FZ,AB 7-13-20. 
11406 Liberty - sewer clog - jetted service line and cleared notified customer 
we will call locates and determine if roots are coming from city side or customer side by CD,JB 7-15-20. 
12210 Walter Vaughn - sewer clog - city side was clear notified customer to call plumber  
by AM,AB 7-14-20. 
401 N Bastrop - sewer clog - clog was on customer side notified customer by JT,GS 7-22-20. 
16813 Trevin Cove- sewer clog - city side was clear . was in indoor issue notified  
customer to call plumber by CD,JT 7-31-20. 
 
 
Repairs 
 
Wilbarger Plant - Made a new 2x1 water tap and ran 250 ft of 1" service to sand filter  
by FZ,AM,DD 7-7-20. 
Presidential Glen Lift Station at Woodrow Wilson St. - had a transducer fail alarm- cleaned off transducer and 
reset telemetry control unit lift station back in operation  by AM 7-3-20. 
205 North Lockhart St. - made repairs where customer side meets city side and set 
new cleanout out cap and lid by CD,AM 7-16-20. 
12921 Tinker St. - replaced broken clean out cap and lid by JB 7-22-20. 
12000 Jamie Dr - replaced broken clean out cap and lid and notified customer by JB 7-22-20. 
13316 Marie Ln - made repairs where city side meets customer side  
service and installed a new clean out cap and lid by CD,AM 7-26-20. 
409 E Wheeler- replaced broken clean out cap and lid  by CD,AM 7-30-20. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 143

Item 2.



 

Page 5 of 5 
 

Maintenance 
 
Presidential Glen Lift Station on Woodrow Wilson St. - cleaned grease out of lift station 
by Wastewater transport and CD,DD 7-1-20. 
Carriage Hills Lift Station - cleaned grease out of lift station 
by Wastewater transport and AM,AB 7-1-20. 
Wilbarger Plant -ordered (2) 330-gallon totes of alum from Brenntag for Wilbarger plant by JT 7-1-20. 
Wilbarger plant - changed 150 lb. cl2 bottle number 1 by JT,JB 7-3-20. 
Presidential Glen Lift Station on Woodrow Wilson St. - weed eat inside around fence by AB,AM 7-6-20. 
Creekside Lift Station - received alarm for pump number 2 failed to start-reset overload 
switch pump back in operation by JT,AM 6-7-20. 
Creekside Lift Station - received alarm for pump number 2 failed to start-pulled pump number 2 
cleaned rags out- pump is back in operation by JT,AM 6-7-20. 
Wilbarger Plant - blow out center well clear of rags by CD,JB 7-9-20. 
Wilbarger Plant - High Aeration alarm -blow out center well clear of rags by JB,DD 7-10-20. 
Brenntag- ordered 6 150 lb. cl2 bottles for Wilbarger plant by JT 7-20-20. 
John Nagle Street between Lampasas and Smith St. - hydro jet wastewater main for maintenance by FZ,AB 7-
13-20. 
Hamilton Point Circle to Jaron Drive -hydro jet wastewater main for maintenance by FZ,AB 7-13-20. 
Hamilton Point Circle to Trevin Cove -hydro jet wastewater main for maintenance by FZ,AB 7-13-20. 
210 East Burton St - locate wastewater main and services for Bluebonnet Electric they are setting a new pole 
marked with green paint by JT,AM 7-16-20. 
Wilbarger Plant -Vacuumed grit out of sand filter and replaced with new sand  by wastewater transport 
JT,AM,CD,7-29-20. 
Brenntag - ordered 2 100 lb. pails of granular cl2 for jet machine and Wilbarger plant by JT 7-30-20. 
302 East Carrie Manor - locate utilities by pole number 321677 so Bluebonnet Electric can set 
pole. Marked wastewater main and services with green paint by JT 7-31-20. 
Wilbarger Plant- sent of DO meter probe and cable for repairs ( USA bluebook) RA number 203573  
by JT 7-31-20. 
 
 
 
 
Inspections 
 
Presidential Glen Phase 7 -two-year warranty inspection by JT,AM 7-8-20. 
Lagos Phase 1 -two-year warranty inspection by JT,AM 7-8-20. 
Manor Heights Phase 2 - New construction wastewater main and services by JL Gray construction by  JT 7-20-
20 to 7-24-20. 
Manor Heights Phase 2 - New construction wastewater main and services by JL Gray construction by  JT 7-27-
20 to 7-31-20. 
 

144

Item 2.



CASH AND INVESTMENTS

 GENERAL 

FUND 

UTILITY 

FUND

DEBT 

SERVICE 

FUND

SPECIAL 

REVENUE 

FUNDS

CAPITAL 

PROJECTS 

FUND TOTAL

Unrestricted:

Cash for operations 10,724,847$ 8,194,414$   -$                 18,919,261$    

Restricted:

Tourism 594,968          594,968           

Court security and technology 18,045          18,045             

Rose Hill PID 457,267          457,267           

Customer Deposits 677,868        677,868           

Park 8,927            8,927               

Debt service 563,035         563,035           

Capital Projects

Water and sewer improvements 3,856,949     10,216,744     14,073,693      

TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS 10,751,819$ 12,729,231$ 563,035$       11,268,979$   -$                 35,313,063$    

CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS

CASH AND INVESTMENTS

As Of July, 2020

Unrestricted Cash 
24%

Other Restricted 
Cash
4%

Debt Service
4%

Water and Sewer 
improvements

68%

Overview of funds:
$122,454.71 sales tax collected
GF is in a favorable status. 
UF is in a favorable status
DSF is in a favorable status
CIP Fund is in a favorable status

145

Item 2.



  AGENDA ITEM NO. 3 

 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  August 19, 2020 
PREPARED BY: Chief Ryan Phipps 
DEPARTMENT: Police Department 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an ordinance amending the Code of Ordinances to create the 
Public Safety Committee. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

 

PRESENTATION: NO  
ATTACHMENTS: YES  (If YES, please list below in order to be presented) 

 Ordinance No. 579 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

It is the City Staff’s recommendation that the City Council approve Ordinance No. 579 amending the Code of 
Ordinances to create the Public Safety Committee. 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: 
(Type X before choice to indicate) 

 Recommend Approval  Disapproval  None 

 

146

Item 3.



 

ORDINANCE NO. 579   

 

 AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS, AMENDING THE 

CODE OF ORDINANCES TO CREATE THE PUBLIC SAFETY 

COMMITTEE; PROVIDING FOR MEMBERS OF THE COMMITTEE 

AND ITS PURPOSE; PROVIDING FOR RELATED MATTERS. 

 

 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Manor, Texas finds that it is reasonable and 

necessary to establish a Public Safety Committee to perform the functions set forth herein;  

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS, THAT: 

 

 Section 1.   Findings.  The foregoing recitals are hereby found to be true and correct 

and are hereby adopted by the City Council and made a part hereof for all purposes as findings of 

fact. 

  

 Section 2. Public Safety Committee Established. Chapter 1 General Provisions, 

Article 1.05 of the City of Manor Code of Ordinances is hereby amended to add Division 5, 

entitled “Public Safety Committee”, to read as follows:    

 

 Sec. 1.05.101. – Purpose 

The Manor Public Safety Committee is hereby established to provide input on the 

programs and activities of the Police Department and other areas of public safety 

and to assist in bridging relationships between the local community and police, 

fire, and emergency medical services personnel. 

 

Sec. 1.05.102. – Membership 

The Committee shall be composed of five members as follows: The Mayor, two 

City Council members appointed by the City Council, the City Manager, and the 

Chief of Police. 

 

Sec. 1.05.103. – Meetings 

The Committee shall meet according to the schedule determined by the 

Committee and shall report its recommendations back to the City Council. 

 

Secs. 1.05.104 – 1.05.120. – Reserved  

 

 Section 3. Amendment of Ordinances.  The City of Manor Code of Ordinances is 

hereby amended as provided herein.  In the event of a conflict or inconsistency between this 

ordinance and any other code or ordinance of the city, the terms and provisions of this ordinance 

shall govern. 

  

147

Item 3.



Ordinance No. 579 Page 2 

 

 

 

 Section 4.  Severability.  It is hereby declared to be the intention of the City Council 

that the sections, paragraphs, sentences, clauses and phrases of this Ordinance are severable and, 

if any phrase, sentence, paragraph or section of this Ordinance should be declared invalid by the 

final judgment or decree of any court of competent jurisdiction, such invalidity shall not affect 

any of the remaining phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs and sections of this Ordinance, since 

the same would have been enacted by the City Council without the incorporation of this 

ordinance of any such invalid phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph or section.  If any provision of 

this Ordinance shall be adjudged by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, the invalidity 

shall not affect other provisions or applications of this Ordinance which can be given effect 

without the invalid provision, and to this end the provisions of this Ordinance are declared to be 

severable. 

 

 Section 5.   Open Meetings.  It is hereby officially found and determined that the 

meeting at which this ordinance is passed was open to the public as required and that public 

notice of the time, place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open 

Meetings Act, Chapt. 551, Tex. Gov't. Code. 

 Section 6.   Effective Date.  This Ordinance shall take effect immediately from and 

after its passage and publication in accordance with the provisions of the Texas Local 

Government Code. 

 

 

 PASSED AND APPROVED on this 19th day of August 2020. 

       

THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS  

 

       ______________________________ 

       Dr. Larry Wallace Jr. 

       Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

____________________________ 

Lluvia T. Almaraz,  

City Secretary 

 

 

148

Item 3.



  AGENDA ITEM NO. 4 

 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  August 19, 2020 
PREPARED BY: Chief Ryan Phipps 
DEPARTMENT: Police Department 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the appointment of two (2) Public Safety Committee Council 
Members to serve a one-year term. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

The Committee shall be composed of five members as follows: The Mayor, two City Council members appointed 
by the City Council, the City Manager, and the Chief of Police. 

PRESENTATION: NO  
ATTACHMENTS: NO  (If YES, please list below in order to be presented) 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

It is the City Staff’s recommendation that the City Council appointment two (2) Public Safety Committee Council 
Members to serve a one-year term. 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: 
(Type X before choice to indicate) 

 Recommend Approval  Disapproval  None 

 

149

Item 4.



  AGENDA ITEM NO. 5 

 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  August 19, 2020 
PREPARED BY: Chief Ryan Phipps 
DEPARTMENT: Police Department 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

Consideration, discussion and possible action on an Interlocal Agreement between the City of Manor and Travis 
County Sheriff's Office for Emergency Dispatch Services. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

This is a yearly interlocal agreement for the Travis County Sheriff’s Office to provide emergency dispatch and 911 
service to the City of Manor Police Department.  

PRESENTATION: NO  
ATTACHMENTS: YES  (If YES, please list below in order to be presented) 

 Interlocal Agreement 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

It is the City Staff’s recommendation that the City Council approve the Interlocal agreement between the City of 
Manor and Travis County Sheriff’s Office for Emergency Dispatch / 911 Services; and Authorize the Mayor to sign 
the Agreement.   

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: 
(Type X before choice to indicate) 

 Recommend Approval  Disapproval  None 

 

150

Item 5.



151

Item 5.



152

Item 5.



153

Item 5.



154

Item 5.



  AGENDA ITEM NO. 6 

 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: August 19, 2020 
PREPARED BY: Chief Ryan Phipps 
DEPARTMENT: Police Department 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

Consideration, discussion and possible action on Amendment Three (3) to the Interlocal Cooperation Agreement 
for the Austin Regional Intelligence Center (ARIC) effectively recognizing the five (5) new agencies to the Partner 
Agency List. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

The Manor Police Department is a Partner Agency to the Austin Regional Intelligence Center. ARIC is a 
collaborative effort of public safety agencies in Hays, Travis, Williamson and Bastrop Counties that work together 
to provide resources, expertise and information to ARIC effectively providing regional public safety data analysis 
to further its mission of maximizing the ability to detect, prevent, apprehend and respond to criminal and terrorist 
activity.  

 

 
PRESENTATION: NO  
ATTACHMENTS: YES  (If YES, please list below in order to be presented) 

 Amended ILA Agreement 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

It is the City Staff’s recommendation that the City Council approve the Amendment Three (3) to the Interlocal 
Cooperation Agreement for the Austin Regional Intelligence Center (ARIC) effectively recognizing the five (5) new 
agencies to the Partner Agency List; and Authorize the Mayor to sign the Agreement.  

 

 

 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: 
(Type X before choice to indicate) 

 Recommend Approval  Disapproval  None 

 

155

Item 6.



156

Item 6.



157

Item 6.



158

Item 6.



159

Item 6.



160

Item 6.



161

Item 6.



162

Item 6.



163

Item 6.



  AGENDA ITEM NO. 7 

 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: August 19, 2020 
PREPARED BY: Chief Ryan Phipps 
DEPARTMENT: Police Department 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

Consideration, discussion and possible action on Amendment Three (3) to the Interlocal Cooperation Agreement 
for Sustainment Funding for the Austin Regional Intelligence Center (ARIC) effectively recognizing the five (5) new 
agencies to the Partner Agency List. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

The Manor Police Department is a Partner Agency to the Austin Regional Intelligence Center. ARIC is a 
collaborative effort of public safety agencies in Hays, Travis, Williamson and Bastrop Counties that work together 
to provide resources, expertise and information to ARIC effectively providing regional public safety data analysis 
to further its mission of maximizing the ability to detect, prevent, apprehend and respond to criminal and terrorist 
activity.  

 

 
PRESENTATION: NO  
ATTACHMENTS: YES  (If YES, please list below in order to be presented) 

 Amended ILA Agreement 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

It is the City Staff’s recommendation that the City Council approve the Amendment Three (3) to the Interlocal 
Cooperation Agreement for Sustainment Funding for the Austin Regional Intelligence Center (ARIC) effectively 
recognizing the five (5) new agencies to the Partner Agency List; and Authorize the Mayor to sign the Agreement.  

 

 

 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: 
(Type X before choice to indicate) 

 Recommend Approval  Disapproval  None 

 

164

Item 7.



165

Item 7.



166

Item 7.



167

Item 7.



168

Item 7.



169

Item 7.



170

Item 7.



171

Item 7.



172

Item 7.



  AGENDA ITEM NO. 8 

 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: August 19, 2020 
PREPARED BY: Scott Dunlop, Asst. Development Services Director 
DEPARTMENT: Development Services 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

Consideration, discussion and possible action on a Concept Plan for Presidential Glen Commercial Phase 1, three 
(3) lots on 5.4 acres, more or less, and being located at US Hwy 290 East and Paseo de Presidente Blvd, Manor, 
TX. Applicant: Kimley-Horn and Associates. Owner: West Elgin Development Corp. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

This plan has not been approved by our engineer. The Plan is to divide 1 commercial lot into 3. 

PRESENTATION: NO  
ATTACHMENTS: YES  (If YES, please list below in order to be presented) 

 Plan 

 Engineer Comments 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

It is the City Staff’s recommendation that the City Council deny a Concept Plan for Presidential Glen Commercial 
Phase 1, three (3) lots on 5.4 acres, more or less, and being located at US Hwy 290 East and Paseo de Presidente 
Blvd, Manor, TX. 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: 
(Type X before choice to indicate) 

 Recommend Approval  Disapproval 
X 

 None 

 

173

Item 8.



PR
ES

ID
EN

TI
AL

G
LE

N
C

O
M

M
ER

C
IA

L
©

C
O

N
C

EP
T

PL
AN

00 100' 200'

GRAPHIC SCALE 100'

BO
IS

D
AR

C
RD

HWY 290/ MANOR EXPY

VICINITY MAP
SCALE: 1"=2000'

PROJECT
LOCATION

CONCEPT PLAN BOUNDARY

PROPOSED LOT LINE

LEGEND

PROJECT NAME: PRESIDENTIAL GLEN COMMERCIAL PHASE 1

SITE ADDRESS: NW CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF HWY
290 AND PASEO DE PRESIDENTE BLVD

RECORD OWNER/DEVELOPER:
WEST ELGIN DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
9900 HWY 290 EAST
MANOR, TX 78653

ENGINEER:
KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.
10814 JOLLYVILLE ROAD
BUILDING 4, SUITE 200
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78759
CONTACT: KEVIN J. BURKS, P.E.
PH. 512-418-1771

SURVEYOR:
KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.
601 NW LOOP 410
SUITE 350
SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS 78216
PH. 210-307-4356

WATERSHED STATUS
THIS SITE IS LOCATED IN THE
WILBARGER CREEK WATERSHED.

FLOODPLAIN INFORMATION:
NO PORTION OF THIS SITE LIES WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF
THE 100 YR. FLOODPLAIN AS SHOWN ON THE FLOOD
INSURANCE RATE MAP COMMUNITY PANEL NO. 48453CO485J,
DATED AUGUST 18, 2014.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION
BEING LOT 1 OF BLOCK KK WITHIN PRESIDENTIAL GLEN
PHASE 1A, SITUATED IN TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS.

CURRENT ZONING:
C-2

PREPARED ON:
JUNE 29, 2020

LOT # ACRES LUES
1 1.4 11
2 1.6 18
3 2.4 28

LUE BREAKDOWN

820 26,000 2,406 165 201
934 8,000 3,768 322 261

6,174 487 462

TRAFFIC VOLUMES

Land Use ITE Land
Use Code Size Units Daily

Trips AM Trips PM Trips

Shopping Center Sq Ft
Fast-Food Restaurant w/ D.T. Sq Ft

Total Project Trips

174

Item 8.



Date: Tuesday, August 4, 2020

Kevin Burks

    
kevin.burks@kimley-horn.com

Permit Number 2020-P-1258-CP
Job Address: Presidential Glen Commercial Lot 1 Concept Plan, Manor, TX. 78653

Dear Kevin Burks,

The first submittal of the Presidential Glen Commercial Lot 1 Concept Plan (Concept Plan) submitted by  and received 
on July 09, 2020, have been reviewed for compliance with the City of Manor Subdivision Ordinance 263B. 

Engineer Review
The review of the submittal package has resulted in the following comments. Should you have any questions or require 
additional information regarding any of these comments, please contact Pauline Gray, P.E. by telephone at (512) 259-
3882 or by email at pgray@jaeco.net.

1.  Proposed major categories of land use by acreage showing compatibility of land use with the Master Plan as 
required by City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision 
Ordinance 263B Section 21(c)(7). 

2.  Significant drainage features and structures including any regulatory one hundred (100) year flood plains 
should be shown on the Concept Plan as required by City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 
10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance 263B Section 21(c)(11).

3.  Significant features on or within two hundred (200) feet of the property, such as railroads, roads, buildings, 
utilities and drainage structures should be shown o the Concept Plan as required by City of Manor Code of 
Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance 263B Section 21(c)(12).

4.  The approximate boundaries and anticipated timing of proposed phases of development and uses should be 
shown on the Concept Plan as required by City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 
Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance 263B Section 21(c)(13).

5.  A proposed phasing plan for the development should be shown on the Concept Plan as required by City of 
Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance 263B Section 
21(c)(16).

175

Item 8.



Please revise the project plans to address the comments noted above.  Following revision, please upload one full set of 
the revised drawings in PDF format.  Please include a comment response narrative indicating how comments have been 
addressed with your plan resubmittal. To access your project online, please go to www.mygovernmentonline.org and use 
the online portal to upload your drawings in PDF format.

Additional comments may be generated as requested information is provided. Review of this submittal does not 
constitute verification that all data, information and calculations supplied by the applicant are accurate, complete, or 
adequate for the intended purpose.  The engineer of record is solely responsible for the completeness, accuracy, and 
adequacy of his/her submittal, whether or not City Engineers review the application for Ordinance compliance. 

Thank you,

Pauline Gray, P.E.
Staff Engineer
Jay Engineering Company, Inc.

8/4/2020 10:41:41 AM
Presidential Glen Commercial Lot 1 Concept Plan
2020-P-1258-CP
Page 2

176

Item 8.



  AGENDA ITEM NO. 9 

 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: August 19, 2020 
PREPARED BY: Scott Dunlop, Asst. Development Services Director 
DEPARTMENT: Development Services 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

Consideration, discussion and possible action on a draft Comprehensive Plan Request for Proposal Scope. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

We have drafted an RFP for a Comprehensive Plan and prior to releasing the RFP we wanted feedback on the 
proposed scope. The scope is the areas the hired consultant will study and provide detailed information on in the 
Comp Plan. 

PRESENTATION: NO  
ATTACHMENTS: YES  (If YES, please list below in order to be presented) 

 Draft RFP Scope 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

It is the City Staff’s recommendation that the City Council discuss the draft Comprehensive Plan RFP scope. 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: 
(Type X before choice to indicate) 

 Recommend Approval  Disapproval  None 

 

177

Item 9.



Article 3: Project Scope 

  
1. Infrastructure  

Incorporate the current infrastructure in place and recommend goal, policy, and action 

items for future infrastructure to include Capital Improvements Plan update and service 

provision to recently annexed areas. Address growth management strategies as it relates to 

infrastructure, as well as projections for needed items. 

 

2. Traffic/Transportation  

Review and update the City’s 2014 Thoroughfare Plan to include projections for traffic 

management in relation to future developments of the city. 

 

3. Current and Future Land Use 

Develop realistic population projections and build-out scenarios utilizing preferred land-

use patterns for the City and ETJ. The build-out scenarios shall include land use 

projections, population densities, development phasing models, and infrastructure 

improvements as required. Review, analyze and provide the land use and development 

character goal, policy and action items of the Plan and refine as needed to account for 

shifting demographics and vision of the community.  

 

4. 290 Corridor Plan, TOD Overlay Plan and Historic Overlay Plan 

Specific focus shall be made to create a US Hwy 290 East corridor plan that provides for 

consistent and unified development along the corridor including current and future land 

uses, architectural standards, site design standards, landscaping, and signage.  

 

Implementation policies to create an overlay zone shall be included for Capital Metro’s 

Transit Oriented Development Plan for the half-mile area around their proposed station 

area identified the Green Line TOD Corridor Plan. 

 

Objectives and action items to implement design standards for Manor’s Historic District 

including current and future land uses, architectural standards, site design standards, 

landscaping, and signage.  

  

5. Facilities  

 The City is undertaking by separate consultant a review of existing city government 

facilities and future needs. The work of that review shall be incorporated into the Plan. 

Additional to that study, this project shall review the needs for community facilities 

including a library, community center and athletic fields and courts based on population 

projections.  

 

6. Parks, Trails and Open Space  

Review and update the City’s Hike and Bike Trails Master Plan. Develop a parks and open 

space plan for the City and ETJ as well as reviewing the City’s parkland dedication 

requirements to align with goals of the parks and open space plan.  

  

7. Economic Development and Downtown Revitalization Plan 

178

Item 9.



Review, analyze and update local, state, regional and global factors that influence the future 

development, redevelopment and growth opportunities within the City of Manor. Specify 

the economic impacts for major components of the Plan.  

 

Provide strategies and policies for a Downtown Revitalization Plan that spurs economic 

activity in the historic downtown area including various funding methods, land use 

changes, and streetscape enhancements. 

 

8. Branding  

Create a branding scheme to create an identity for the City. Specify the implementation 

strategies, key factors, and projects to form a full identity for the future. Items included 

may be logos, wayfinding, monument signs, event recommendations, and more.  

 

9. Planning and Assessment Based on Public Participation  

Create a plan to assess public participation comments to implement the most requested 

topics in a reasonable and time effective manner that fits within this Comprehensive Plan. 
 

Planning Commission Comments:  

• Add sustainability goals throughout each section 

• Increase accessibility such as sidewalks in the older part of the city (this is included as part of the 

TOD plan) and greater multi-modal access like busses  

• Ensure that under the Facilities review a community pool and/or splash pad is studied  

• In 290 Corridor Plan work to maintain north-south access to limit the city being divided 

• In Branding ensure that gateway monumentation and city slogan are reviewed 

• In Planning and Assessment Based on Public Participation try to disperse as much as possible 

community input events into each subdivision. Not all meetings at City Hall, try to have some at 

the elementary schools or amenity centers.  

179

Item 9.



  AGENDA ITEM NO. 10 

 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: August 19, 2020 
PREPARED BY: Thomas Bolt, City Manager 
DEPARTMENT: Administration 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

Consideration, discussion and possible action on setting public hearings for the FY 2020-2021 Proposed Annual 
Budget and FY 2020-2021 Property Tax Rate.  

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

Hearing dates September 2, 2020 and September 16, 2020 

Hearing times: 7:00pm  

Hearing location: 105 E Eggleston St. Manor, TX 78653 

 
PRESENTATION: NO No 
ATTACHMENTS: NO No (If YES, please list below in order to be presented) 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

It is the City Staff’s recommendation that the City Council set the Public Hearings on the FY 2020-2021 
Proposed Annual Budget and FY2020-2021 Tax Rate of the City of Manor, Texas for September 2 and 
September 16, 2020 at 7:00 p.m. 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: 
(Type X before choice to indicate) 

 Recommend Approval  Disapproval  None 

 

180

Item 10.


	Agenda
	A.	Proclamation: Senior Citizen's Day August 2020
	B.	Proclamation: Women's Equality Day, August 2020
	1. Summary Form: Draft Minutes August 5, 2020 Regular Meeting
	Item 1a - 2020 08 05 CC Draft Minutes

	2. Summary Form: Departmental Reports: July 2020
	Item 2a - PD
	Item 2a - DS
	Item 2a - CD
	Item 2a - CT
	Item 2a - PW
	Item 2a - FN

	3. Summary Form: Public Safety Committee Ordinance
	Item 3a - Ordinance 579 - Public Safety Committee

	4. Summary Form: Public Safety Committee Council Members
	5. Summary Form: Travis County Dispatch Services Agreement
	Item 5a -  Interlocal Agreement Travis County - Dispatch Services

	6. Summary Form: Amendment Three Interlocal Agreement ARIC
	Item 6a - Amendment Three to ILA ARIC

	7. Summary Form: Amendment Three Interlocal Agreement for Sustainment Funding ARIC
	Item 7a - Amendment Three to ILA for Sustainment Funding ARIC

	8. Summary Form: Presidential Glen Concept Plan 
	Item 8a - Plan
	Item 8b -  Engineer Comments

	9. Summary Form: Comprehensive Plan RFP
	Item 9a - Draft Comp Plan RFP Scope

	10. Summary Form: FY 2020-2021 Proposed Annual Budget and Property Tax Rate

